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Subject: - Outstanding Payment entries- IEC 0588137685
Sir/HgIed,
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[ am directed to forward herewith the letter received from the Reserve Bank of India
regarding the outstanding import remittance entries of Rs. 461.81 crore against normal imports
of goods into the country by the CSIR labs/ instt.

All the CSIR labs/ institute are requested to settle the issue in consultation with AD bank

, by 15.02.2018 and inform the status to CSIR Hqrs accordingly. /
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Vinay Kumar
(Store and Purchase officer)
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\l)/IT Division with request to make this circular available on the CSIR website.
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Madam/Dear Sir
Outstanding import entries — IEC 0588137685

You are aware that under extant guidelines, remittances against normal imports of goods into
the country should be completed by the importer within a definite time period (currently six
months from the date of shipment). Guidelines are also available for advance remittance,
extension of time for import remittance, write-off etc. subject to certain conditions. Importers
are required to report to the AD bank with requisite documents about import remittance as also
submit their requests for extension, write-off etc. as the case may be in case of imports.

2. With the above instructions in place, it is presumed that outstanding import remittance/s
entries would be minimal. However, on observation of import transactions through Import Data
Processing and Monitoring System (IDPMS) ; implemented by RBI in October 2016 to process and
monitor import transactions, RBI has observed that an amount of INR 467.81 crore, including
advance payment for import is lying outstanding in IDMPS against your name for want of
evidence of import. You would appreciate that sufficient time period is available to the importer
(generally six months) to complete the remittance process and also get the required formalities
completed post remittance. RBI has been following up with the banks for closure of pending
entries in IDPMS.
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3. Against the background of above narration and entries pending for closure in IDPMS against
your name, we advise you to co-ordinate with your bank and submit requisite
information/request for import remittance/extension, write-off after following due process, for
closure of outstanding entries in IDPMS.

4.In case you have already submitted required information with your bank(s) but the banks have
not cleared the entries, please take up the matter with authorities concerned of your bank.

5. You may note that Supreme Court appointed Special Investigation Team on black money has

raised serious concerns over the pendency on account of import transactions. Therefore, the
exercise of closure of entries in IDPMS has to be carried out in a time bound manner.

Yours faithfully,

Vishal Bharti
Manager



